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September 5, 2003

To:  Prospective Consultants

ADDENDUM – 03

To The Request for Qualifications

Environmental Services for Landfill and Disposal Site Remediation
IWM-03002
The purpose of this Addendum 03 is to modify documents contained in the RFQ.  The following pages of the RFQ have been modified and are attached for your reference.  Deletions are identified by strikeout; additions are identified by bold text.  Please replace the identified pages in your RFQ package with the attached modified pages identified in the upper right hand corner with “REVISED 09/05/03”.  

· Completion Checklist for Environmental Services for Landfill and Disposal Site Remediation Request for Qualifications, and

· Section VIII, Statement of Qualifications, Subsection B, Licensing/Health & Safety Information (page SOQ-4).

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Request for Qualifications remain the same.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Jennifer Burnett

Associate Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments

Completion Checklist for

Environmental Services for Landfill and Disposal Site Remediation
Request for Qualifications - IWM-03002
Please use this checklist to assist in your preparation of the SOQ package to ensure that the following items are included in your submittal:



Signed cover letter printed on company letterhead 



One (1) unbound reproducible original SOQ package marked “Original”



Six (6) additional, bound copies of SOQ package



All documents submitted double-sided on paper with a minimum of 30% post-consumer recycled content fiber, as attested to in the cover letter  


Copy of at least one Class A, General Engineering Contractor’s license with a Class C-61 Limited Specialty: Hazardous Substance Removal Certification (HAZ) issued within the State of California


Notarized Statement from Financial Institution



Audited/Reviewed Financial Statement



Resumes of Key Personnel



Organizational Chart



Attachment A, Certification



Attachment B, Small Business/DVBE Participation Requirements Certification 



Attachment C, Government Code Section 87100 Form 



Attachment D, PCC Section 10162 Questionnaire, PCC Section 10285.1 Statement, and Non-Collusion Statement 

NOTE - 
If any of the above items are missing from the submitted proposal package, your package will be considered incomplete and may be disqualified from the process.

The following forms are only required upon submittal as applicable pursuant to the provisions outlined in Section III, Minimum Qualifications, Subsections D and E:



Attachment E, Small Business/Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) Participation Summary



Attachment F, Demonstration of Good Faith Efforts

B. LICENSING/HEALTH & SAFETY INFORMATION

1. Current Class A, General Engineering Contractor’s license with a Class C-61 Limited Specialty: Hazardous Substance Removal Certification (HAZ) issued within the State of California is are required.  Complete the following:


Licensee(s):




License Number(s):




Expiration Date(s):



2.
Do you have a written company Illness and Injury Prevention Program?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


If yes, is it signed by a certified Industrial Hygienist?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No


Do you employ a full-time certified Industrial Hygienist?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

3.
What is your OSHA lost-time injury/illness incidence rate for the last 3 years?



4.
What is your OSHA recordable injury/illness incidence for the last 3 years?



5.
What is your Workers Compensation Insurance Experience Modification Rate (EMR) for the 

      past 3 years?
  


SOQ-4

California Environmental Protection Agency

Printed on Recycled Paper

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/.
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